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DATE: October 6, 2000 ~ 
TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records and RelZo'!j l .. 
FROM: 	Noreen Davis, Director, Division of Legal Services ~,.,A 

Walter D'Haeseleer, Director, Division of Commu IOns. 

RE: 	 Docket No. 000530-TI Investigation and determination of ap~ opriate method for 
refunding interest and overcharges on intrastate 0 + calls made from pay telephones 
and in a call aggregator context by Intellicall Operator Services, Inc. d/b/a ILD. 

Order No. PSC-00-1184-PAA-TI, issued June 30, 2000, states that Docket No. 000530-TI 
may be closed administratively after completion ofthe refund and receipt of the final report. The 
Order became effective and final when the Commission issued Consummating Order No. PSC-OO­
1355-CO-TI on July 26, 2000. The company submitted its final report on October 5, 2000, stating 
that $12,471.84 has been returned to customers. In addition, the company remitted a check to the 
Commission in the amount of $3,809.82, representing unrefundable monies. The check has been 
deposited in the General Revenue Fund. No further action is required and this docket should be 
Closed administranvelv 
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